- 7. Kanyenga Mission Lot of 5 acres (more or less), in the Township of Tuscarora, held under a grant from the Crown, dated the 28th June, 1869 (registered 28th July, 1869), to Benjamin Cronyn, Bishop of Huron (since deceased), James Meyer, Governor of the Company, and Abraham Nelles, the Company's chief Missionary, "and to their successors for ever, in such their several capacities as aforesaid, on behalf of the New England Company, and in trust for the Six Nations Indians, for the uses of a church, parsonage, and burial ground in connexion with the Church of England."
- 8. Delaware Mission School Lot of 120 acres, in the Township of Cayuga, held in fee under a grant from the Crown, dated the 13th Feb., 1836 (registered 8th July, 1836), and leased to Mr. William Wilds, for \$100 per annum, for ten years, from 1st March, 1877.†

CHEMONG AND RICE LAKES STATION,

PETERBOROUGH COUNTY.

9. 1600 acres (more or less), between Chemong and Buckhorn Lakes, in the Township of Smith,[‡] held under a grant from the Crown in fee, dated the 3rd April, 1837, and registered 17th October, 1837. On this grant of 1600 acres, and at the southern end of the estate, are the following buildings, belonging to the Company: The Chemong Church, Mission-house, with barns and stables, Teacher's-house and School-house, and thirty cottages, occupied by the Indians, rent free.

10. 64 acres in the Township of Smith, and adjoining the north-east side of the 1600 acres last mentioned, purchased by the Company for \$44 in 1869, and held under a

^{*} See Map, p. 50.

⁺ See p. 8, and Map, p. 6.

[‡] See History and Report, 1871, Map, p. 149.